NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS *AZTEC DIBTA(GT OPFICE

& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT AZTEC, WEW MEXICO 47410
(608) 334-6170 Pax (808)334-8170
GARY E. JOHNSON JENNIFER A. SALISBURY
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY

February 25, 1997

Ms Paula Mize

Amoco Production Co

SJ Oper Ctr 200 S Amoco Crt
Farmington NM 87401

RE:  Mansfield #1A A-19-30N-09W 30-045-22026
Gartner A #4A 1-33-30N-08W 30-045-22418

Dear Ms Mize:

According to our phone conversation on Tuesday, February 25, 1997 at 9:00 A.M,, I am sending you back the
Packer Leakage Tests on the above referenced wells.

The Mansfield #1A shows a pressure drop on the shut-in zone for day six of the test.

The Gartner A #4A doesn't indicate which zone was flowed for the test and it shows pressure drops for both
zones on day six of the test.

Your options are as follows:

1. Reschedule well for retesting and contact our office at least 48 hours in advance so that
we may provide a witness for the retesting.

2. After reviewing the Packer Leakage Test you feel that the well has a leakage problem, file
notice of intent with the appropriate agency of what remedial work Amoco intends to do
on these wells to bring them into compliance. Plans and work need to be done on or
before February 25, 1998.

Please feel free to contact me at 334-6178 if you have any questions.
Sincefdly,

Lok usene

Ermest Cardona
Deputy O&G Inspector
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